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ESPN PIaza

Bristol, CT 0601 0-7454

Te l :860-766-4667

Fax 860-766-2423

E-mail: eleanor devane@espn com

I N  S P O R T S

Aprll2t,2009

Federal Communications Commission
445 lzth Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Surrender of Authorization for Earth Station License 8930456

Dear Sirs,

Please accept this as notice that ESPN, Inc. is surrendering Earth Station License
E930456, as it has been supplanted by another license and is no longer needed.
Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or if ESPN needs to take any
further action to accomplish this.

Thank you.

Eleanor S. DeVane
Vice President and Associate

General Counsel


